



Peter Elliott

WRT, FSRT, HCI-R

Senior Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (402) 681-4586

Email: peter.elliott@yagroup.com

Locations

Biography

Peter Elliott began his professional career as a Senior Security Specialist in the Security Operations Center of First National Bank in downtown Omaha, NE. He transitioned into construction as a Framer and apprentice plumber, primarily focusing on commercial buildings, which eventually led to work as a Property Claims Adjuster. Building on his experience in insurance claims and property losses, Peter joined Paul Davis Restoration of Omaha as a Project Manager/Estimator. Later, he worked for a full-service general contractor, which sparked his interest in building consultation.

Credentials

- WRT | IICAC - Water Damage Restoration Technician (WRT)
- FSRT | FSRT | Fire and Smoke Damage Restoration Technician
- HCI-R | HCI-R | Haag Certified Inspector - Residential Certification Course
- Lead Certified

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Residential Restoration/Remodels | Water/Fire/Mold | \$5M
- Commercial Restoration | Water/Fire/Mold | \$5M

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2023 - 2024 | Project Manager/Estimator | Total Construction Services
- 2023 - 2023 | Project Manager/Estimator | Paul Davis Restoration of Omaha
- 2021 - 2023 | Senior Claims Adjuster | Applied Underwriters
- 2019 - 2021 | Apprentice Plumber | Micro Plumbing
- 2017 - 2018 | Senior Security Specialist | First National Bank of Omaha

Education

- University of Nebraska - Bachelors - Criminal Justice & Criminology - Omaha - Nebraska
- University of Nebraska - Bachelors - Minor - Psychology - Omaha - Nebraska